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BP Exploration (Alaska) inc.
P.O. Box 196612
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Mr. John Goll ANCHORAGE, ALASKA

Regional Director

Alaska OCS Region

U.S. Department of Interior
Minerals Management Service
3801 Centerpoint Dr., Suite 500
Anchorage, Alaska 99503

Submittal of Modified Development and Production Plan
Liberty Development Project

Dear Mr. Goll:

BP Exploration (Alaska) Inc. (BPXA) is herein submitting modified information for the
Liberty Development Project Development and Production Plan (DPP) in accordance
with Minerals Management Service (MMS) request dated September 7, 2007. The
request was for the submission of additional information on the Sagavanirtok (Sag)
River Bridge, the Liberty mine site and the ice roads and ice aggregate usage during
winter construction.

Enclosed you will find the following information to satisy the additional information
request for the Sag River Bridge upgrade and Liberty mine site:

e Attachment A - Mining and Rehabilitation Plan, Liberty Gravel Mine Site dated
August 2007 with accompanying figures (Figures 1 - 6). Attachment A replaces
in its entirety the April 2007 DPP ATTACHMENT D;

e Attachment B - Sagavanirktok River Bridge Upgrade figures (Figures 9-2
through 9-4). Attachment B replaces DPP Figures 9-2 through 9-4;

e Attachment C - Design Basis and Preliminary Construction Plan. This
document is being provided for further clarification.

Ice aggregate may be used in conjunction with fresh water to build ice roads. Potential
sources for harvesting ice aggregate to be used for ice road construction will be
determined once the construction contractor has been selected; bathymetric results are
reviewed with the construction contractor; and an optimum ice road route has been
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selected. BPXA intends to notify the Alaska Department of Natural Resources/Office of
Habitat Management and Permitting (OHMP) prior to ice road construction with details
regarding the optimum ice road routing.

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact Cash Fay at
(907) 339-5067 or email at fayce@bp.com.

Sincerely,

N D

Darryt-tdoma’ Liberty Project General Manager
BP Exploration (Alaska) Inc.

Attachments

cc: Jeff Walker, MMS
Mike Holley, USACE
Don Perrin, ADNR/OPMP
James Helfinstine, U.S. Coast Guard
Tina Huffaker, MMS (CD-ROM attachment)
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